Faculty Senate Agenda for Tuesday, June 11, 2019

DATE: June 5, 2019
TO: Members and stakeholders of the Faculty Senate
FROM: Kat Walsh, Chairperson

SUBJECT: Faculty Senate Meeting, Tuesday, 6/11/19; 3:00-4:45 pm, Osburn 200/201

l. Welcome and Minutes from Faculty Senate meeting on Tuesday, 4/16/19 and
electronic vote 5/7/19

1. Proposed Curricular Frameworks for endorsement (None)

I11.  Proposed Courses and Programs

Undergraduate (Consent Agenda)
New Undergraduate Courses
1) EMGT 205 Natural Hazards Assessment and Mitigation (EMGT New Course Proposal 004):
Proposal for a new course that is part of the MDST EHEM curriculum that is required for
MDST EHEM majors and an elective for the EHEM minor; DL designation.
2) EMGT 315 Business Continuity and Continuity of Operations (EMGT New Course Proposal
003): Proposal for a new course that is part of the MDST EHEM curriculum and serves
MDST students and students with minor in EHEM; DL designation.
3) EMGT Disaster Response and Recovery 309 (EMGT New Course Proposal 002): Proposal for
a new course that is part of the MDST EHEM curriculum and serves MDST EHEM majors
and EHEM minors; DL designation (EMGT 205 is prerequisite).
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IV. Report of the Faculty Senate Chairperson
f Thank you! Graduation, dedication, special thanks UCPRC

V. Report of the APSCUF President
VI.  Report of the Student Government Association
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